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Subject: |pi|:s from last weekend
From: Maryland Ditbag TO / FROM / SUBJECT/ DATE
Date: |2.QD.QDD? 1-22:41 PM

To: pswift2007 @gmail com
Message Body

Buddy, here is the pics from last weekend. I flet like a king on presidents
holiday.

=From: "Peter Swift" <pswift2007 @ gmail com>

=To: <mdhosebag@hotmail com=

>Subject: last one

=Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2007 14:53:26 -0500

>

>this is the last one for a bit, you should be able to get you jollies from
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Delivered-To: pswift2007 (@ gmail com

Received: by 10.64.153.3 with SMTP id a3cs152336gbe;
Tue, 20 Feb 2007 10:22:41 -0800 (PST)

Received by 10.114.126.1 with SMTP id y1mr3442785wac. 1171995758192;
Tue, 20 Feb 2007 10:22:38 -0800 (PST)

Message-ID: <BAY115-F286B576945D3DB4ESF0288B3 890 @ phx. gbl>
Recetved: from 65.54 250200 by by115fd bayl 15 hotmail msn com with HTTP;

Tue, 20 Feb 20 -21-
X-Originating-
X-Origimating - : sebag tmail com]|

X-Sender: mdhosebag@hotmail com

From: "Maryland Dutbag" <mdhosebag@hotmail com™

To: pswift2007 @ gmail com

Bee:

Subject: pics from last weekend

Date: Tue, 20 Feb 2007 13:21:36 -0500

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content- Type: multipart/'mixed; boundary="----= NextPart 000 1290 1f21 3bl10"

X- Dngma]ArmraII'nne 20 Feb 2007 18:21:38.0744 (UTC) FILETIME=[F6436B80-:01C7551E]

H-OnemalArrmval Time: 20 Feb 2007 18-21-538.0744 (UTC

B | Content-Type: multipart/'mixed; boundary="----= NextPart 000 1290 1f21 3b10"
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{=&gt.Subject: last one<br /=&gt;Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2007 14:53:26 -0500=br /=&gt.<br /=&gt;this is the last one for a bit, you should be
able to get you jollies from=br /=&gt;these._ lll talk more late ' =
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List all descendants 1
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Full Path
| PawiftHDAFT KA FPart_1TSMOMAME-HTFS4Y Do

O [ PswitHD4FTEMPart_15MOMNAME-MTFSMSDo
O & PswitHD4FTEAPart_15MOMNAME-NTFSSDo
O & PewitHDAFTEAPart_14MOMAME-MTFSADo
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What have we learned Rrien

&, A.c\c_ess[)ata FTK 1.70.0 DEMO VERSION - CA IR -~

| Session Start: Friday, February 16, 2007 |
| Participants: |
| Peter (pswift2007@hotmail.com) |
| Maryland (mdhosebag@hotmail com) |

[03:11:39 PM] Maryland: pics not doing it for me any mare.

[03:11:48 PM] Peter: | know what you mean

[03:12:09 PM] Maryland: | found a suitable replacement

[03:12:12 PM] Peter: What are you thinking about

[03:12:29 PM] Maryland: you remember the drugged up mom | was telling
you about?

[03:12:45 PM] Peter: Yeah? What do you have in mind?

[03:13:22 PM]Maryland: How about creating some pics of our own?

[03:13:30 PM] Peter: cool. how

[03:14:33 PM]Maryland: Daughter is at the bus stop every day at 3PM

[03:14:40 PM] Peter: yeah

[03:15:08 PM] Maryland: we “invite" her to our clubhouse.

[03:15:26 PM]Maryland: Then let the fun begin._.

[03:15:31 PM] Peter: Nice, count mein

[03:15:35 PM] Peter: when?

[03:15:52 PM] Maryland: meet me sat at 2PM at the Exxon near the school.

[03:16:11 PM] Maryland: bring your digital camera, | have all the rest]

[03:16:19 PM] Peter: sweet
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